
 
 

RFQ 18-1907 Surplus Electronic Equipment for Sale – iPad 2s 16gb 
 

Addendum #1:  Questions and Answers 
 

August 8, 2018 
NOTE: 

 Responses can be emailed to either Vendor Registry or bhovis@rhmail.org 

 Vendor shall provide payment at the time the devices are picked up.  Payment shall be 
in the form of a certified cashier’s check only.  

 
QUESTIONS 
 
1. Will these devices have any etching or engraving on them?  

No 
 
2. Will they be free from passwords, iCloud locked or managed?  

The devices should be free from passwords; we did not manage them with an MDM. 
 
3. What date will the awarded bidder be able to pick up the devices?  

August 15, 2018 or after 
 
4. What is the address of the location of the iPads?  

2171 West Main Street, Rock Hill, SC 29732  
 
5. Does that location have a loading dock?  

Yes 
 

6. How are the devices stored now?  
The devices are stored in large boxes. 
 

7. Did they have cases on them during use?  
Yes 
 

8. Will you have the charging bricks and fire wire cables?  
We do have some cables and bricks. These items have not been counted. 
 

9. Will there be one charger and cable per device?   
No 
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10. What is the general conditions of the devices? Can you send pictures of them? 

As stated on the quote.  Some pads are in good condition and others are damaged.  No, 
we can’t send pictures of them.  
 

11. Does the District want one price as is or a grading scale price depending on conditions?  

The award will be made to the highest unit price offeror based on the conditions stated in 

the quote. 

 

12. Will there be an opportunity to inspect the equipment for cosmetic condition?  

No. 

 

13. Were the devices taken home by the students each day? 

Yes 

 

14. Are the quantity of 4,093 workable/good iPad 2’s 16gb: A) Complete with their chargers? 

No, there are no chargers. 

 

15. Are all of the units (qty. 4,784) centrally staged at your 2171 W. Main St. site?  
Yes 
 

16. I understand that purchase proposals are due by 2:00 pm on August 10, 2018 – when will 

this LOT be awarded and when can the units be picked up?  

Will be awarded by Monday, August 13, 2018.  Devices can be picked up after August 15, 

2018.  

 

17. Are we not able to quote via grading? Are you all wanting just one price for working and 

non-working? 

One price for working and non-working devices. 

 

18. Will the devices be unlocked from the school?  
They should be unlocked 

 
19. Is the iPad in a case?   

Yes, they are in a case.  
 
20. Is there a logo on their iPads? 

No 
 

To be included in future sales or RFP’s, register with Vendor Registry.  We post all of our 
solicitations to Vendor Register.  The link is:  

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Vendor/Register/Index/rock-hill-school-district-three-sc-
vendor-registration 
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